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1 August 2018

Mr Mijail Linares
fyi-request-8155-4097aca7@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Linares

Official Information Act 1982 request — World Cups Office

This letter responds to your email Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request of 11 July 2018 regarding the
World Cups Office.

Attached in appendix one is a response to your OIA request.

| am declining your request for salary information under section 9(2)(a) of the OIA. The World Cups Office
has a small number of staff and therefore the salary information has been withheld to protect the privacy of

individuals under section 9(2)(a) of the OIA.

| am satisfied that the withholding of this information is not outweighed by any other circumstances that render
it desirable, in the public interest, to make the information available.

If you would like to discuss this response further please contact Dr Alice Hume, Manager Policy by email at
policy@sportnz.org.nz.

Please note that if you are not satisfied with this response you have the right to make a complaint to the
Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the OIA.

Yours sincerely

Peter Miskimmin
Chief Executive

POSITIVE
MOVERMENT

newzealand.govt.nz



Appendix One: OIA response

1.- How many employees did the World Cups Office had in 2017, and how many employees does it
currently have?

There were two employees in the World Cups Office in 2016/2017. | refer to our response to question 4 of
your OIA request of 30 June 2018 regarding current employees.

2.- Could you please clearly detail what were the expenses of the World Cups Office in 20177 i.e.
salaries, office supplies, consulting services, etc.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, expenses for the World Cups Office were as follows:

Exprerﬁs»e group . Amount
Officé oveflileads and salary coéts 7$223,397
Marketing and Communications $4,410
Office & Property ‘ $583
 Telecommunications $1,282
VTréveI 7$23,07987
(V3"onﬁs-ulting Services $370,927% |
Vlnvestmient VGrrants & Funding $2,4287793
Total $3,052,489

3.- How much was spent in salaries at the World Cups Offigejin the year ended 30 June 20187
This information has been withheld to protect the privacy, of individuals under section 9(2)(a) of the OIA.

4.- Could you please describe what specific agtivities the World Cups Office carries out, and identify
the priorities and performance goals towards'this'objective?

| refer to our response to question 7 of your OlAirequest of 30 June 2018 which details the activities carried
out by the World Cups Office. The perfermanee goals for the World Cups Office in 2016/17 are set out on
page 51 of the Sport New Zealand ApnuakReport. These can be found at the following weblink:
https://sportnz.org.nz/about-us/our-publications/measuring-our-performance/annual-reports/.





